Committee Minutes	Mobile Integrated Health Care				
Date	August 25, 2014				
Time	11:00 A.M.				
Location	Iris Room 665 Mainstream Drive				
Participants	Members present: Wallace Elliot, Nathan Sweet, Eric Ethridge, Jim Morgan, Tiwanna Bricker, Jimmie Edwards, Larry				
	Wilson, James (Lynn) Thompson, Shannon Seaton, Kevin Spratlin (Chair), Michael Nolen, Dr. David Chambers, Dr.				
	Joe Holley, Chip Cook, Julia Triplett, Sharon Adkins, Bill Mize, Susan Veale, Angie Allen, Tim Strange, Tim				
	Lankford, Peggy Ray, and Brandon Ward.				
	Members via phone: Dr. Steven May				
	Members absent: Jim Perry, Bernie Hayes, Frank Able, Sherrie George, Thomas Perkins, Dr. Roger Brooksbank, Dr.				
	Pat O'Brien, Bill Jolley, and Nancy Judd and Keith Hodges.				

Overall Lead	Торіс	Summary/Decisions	Assignments / Next Steps	Responsible Person	Time Frame
Brandon Ward		Ms Tidwell was absent due to being selected			
		for jury duty. Committee members were ask to			
		sign in. A video was shown on MIHC			
Kevin Spratlin	Roll Call	Completed those present and absent noted			
		above.			
	Approval of	A Motion to accept mintues was made by Mr.			
	Minutes from last	Thompson Mr. Nolen seconded the motion.			
	Meeting.	Motion was approved with a voice vote.			
Kevin Spratlin	Gap Analysis Sub	Shannon Seaton reported on Sub Committee:			
	Committee	Needs Gap Analysis. The sub committee is			
		working on a survey to send out across the state			
		to get a needs assessment. Mr. Seaton stated			
		there are questions that everyone will respond			
		and some that would be specific depending on			
		the area and whom it was sent. Mr. Seaton			
		asked Mr. Ward if they could communicate by			
		email, not specific information; just get the			
		questionnaire to be complied together. Mr.			
		Ward informed the committee information can			

Overall Lead	Торіс	Summary/Decisions	Assignments / Next Steps	Responsible Person	Time Frame
		be shared as a subcommittee but they cannot	-		
		with the whole committee. Mr. Seaton stated			
		they hope to have a finished product by the next			
		meeting. Mr. Seaton reviewed questions for the			
		different areas. Questions for Medical Directors			
		were tabled due to concerns with how to			
		communicate with the group. Mr. Spratlin			
		asked if the sub committee would be able to			
		have a finished product by September meeting.			
		Mr. Seaton stated if they can communicate by			
		email he should be able to get it done.			
	Education Sub	Ms. Bricker reported on the Education Sub			
	Committee	Committee. Ms. Bricker stated that they			
		discussed the Community Paramedic as a			
		traffic director that would help a patient through			
		the various forms of health care. Medical			
		direction was also The committee discussed			
		items that should be considered in the			
		educational standards. Ms. Bricker reviewed			
		those areas the Sub Committee felt were			
		important for education. Ms. Bricker stated the			
		sub committee would review other program's			
		educational content as well. Ms. Adkins stated			
		the committee felt this was not a scope of practice change but rather a role change for the			
		paramedic. Mr. Thompson asked if they talked			
		about how many hours of education would be			
		needed. Ms. Bricker stated it was discussed			
		however the hours cannot determined until			
		there is a clearer picture as to standards. Ms.			
		Bricker stated Tim Strange will be chairing the			
		subcommittee. Mr. Spratlin asked if they had			
		discussed any minimum requirements to			

Overall Lead	Торіс	Summary/Decisions	Assignments / Next Steps	Responsible Person	Time Frame
		become a Community Paramedic. Mr. Lankford			
		stated was discussed. Mr. Lankford stated it is			
		a big role and does not want over look anything.			
		Mr. Spratlin asked if the the requirements for			
		the Community Paramedic should it be given to			
		the Gap Analysis Sub Committee. Ms. Adkins			
		recommended that the Education Sub			
		Committee be responisible to review and			
		establish the requirments. Mr. Lankford agreed			
		and stated input would be needed from gap			
		analysis committee as well before minimums			
		could be set. There also needs to be a better			
		understanding as to the role of the community			
		paramedic. Mr. Spratlin stated that it appears			
		the Education Sub Committee will need			
		information from the Gap Analysis Sub			
		Committee's findings to be able to move			
		forward. Mr. Seaton stated that are questions on			
		the survey concerning education which when			
		surveys results are returned they will be shared			
		with the Education Sub Committee. Mr.			
		Spratlin asked the Education Sub Committee to			
		review other states minimum requirements for			
		entering in to Community Paramedic.			
	New Business	Dr. Holley stated the current status of			
		telemedicine and physician liability issues			
		needed to be reviewed. Dr. Holley reported the			
		Medical Board has concerns on telemedicine.			
		The BME board is concerned individuals will			
		be getting prescription medicine without being			
		seen. Dr. Holley stated that some proposed rule			
		change is that the patient would have to either			

Overall Lead	Торіс	Summary/Decisions	Assignments / Next Steps	Responsible Person	Time Frame
		have a previous visit with the doctor or the	TTORE STOPS		Tune
		initial visit has to be hands on. Dr. Holley stated			
		communication with the Medical Board is			
		necessary. Ms. Veale stated that the Medical			
		Board has met twice and are well aware of all			
		the concerns but there has been no decision. Mr.			
		Spratlin asked there needed to be action taken			
		on this topic. Dr. Holley suggested Mr. Hodges			
		look into legal boundaries. Dr. Chambers			
		explained howe telemedicine was working in			
		Dickson. Mr. Lankford stated that any			
		information on Community Paramedic should			
		come the Committee and the Office of EMS			
		Mr. Edwards agreeed. Mr. Wilson stated that it			
		needed to be clear the scope of practice not			
		expanding.			
		Mr. Spratlin asked for agenda items for the next			
		meeting to be forwarded to him as soon as			
		possible. The next meeting will be September			
		29. Sub Committees will begin at 9:00 a.m.			
		with the Full Committee starting at 12:00 a.m.			
		Motion to adjourn was made. Meeting was			
		adjourned.			